

William F Davidson Elementary Parent Advisory Committee
15550 99A Avenue, V3R 9H5 Phone: 604-584-7688

**Agenda PAC General Meeting Minutes
April 16, 2016**

Topic	Discussion	Action items
School Administration report Mr. Moy and Mrs. Rutherford	<p>Mr. Moy announced his plans to retire and the end of this school year... A difficult decision for him but also exciting.</p> <p>New Principal will be Mike Hurt currently principal of Hazelgrove elementary in the Clayton area</p>	<p>School to send out an official announcement April 17, 2016 On behalf of the WFD family, we wish him all the best in this new chapter knowing that the leadership he provided over the last 8 years will be greatly missed Mrs. Rutherford will remain as Vice Principal to ensure that next year's transition will go smoothly</p> <p>Mr. Hurt will visit informally the school over the next few months to get familiar with the lay of the land The PAC will also extend an invitation for him to attend the next PAC meeting in June</p>

	<p>Monday April 18 is a Pro D day ...the second of 2 added to help prepare the teachers for the 2 new evaluation formats coming next year (Fresh grade program and CSL portfolio)</p> <p>Money earned by the school for the movie that was filmed here last fall went to buying all teachers an IPAD mini to help with the transition to the new system next fall</p> <p>Grade 4 and 7 parents are invited and in fact encouraged to participate in the satisfaction survey that will be happening in the near future</p> <p>June 2nd Welcome to kindergarten day</p>	<p>The school will send out additional information regarding these changes over the next 2 months and into next year</p> <p>Many teachers are already incorporating this new device into their everyday teaching</p> <p>Please try to participate in large numbers ...your feedback and opinions are valued Further details will be sent home shortly</p>
--	--	---

	<p>June 7 students participating in district track meet</p>	
<p>President's report/ Treasurer's report (Angie unable to make the meeting so Marianne gave an abbreviated treasurer's report)</p>	<p>Still awaiting gaming money for this year... additional information requested</p> <p>Submission for next year's Gaming funds will also begin shortly</p> <p>Over \$5000 already distributed this year from the gaming account alone for the purchase of various items that included (5 document cameras video equipment, IPADs)</p> <p>Additional funds from general revenue (fundraising) was dispersed for specialized art supplies, gym equipment, library books, lobby tables and \$1700 spread out among each classroom (\$100 for each division) for miscellaneous teacher needs</p>	<p>Angie to complete the necessary forms as needed and will report back</p> <p>PAC and teachers will continue to work together to make sure that the students and teachers have what they need to be successful in the education of our children</p>

<p>Summary of fund raising activities</p>	<p>Hot lunch program: Pizza lunches, “FUEL” and “lunch lady” all successful and offered the students a variety of choices</p> <p>Steeped Tea fundraiser not as successful as last year but could have been because of the timing</p> <p>World’s Finest chocolate sales</p> <p>Very successful financially as well with building school spirits and engagement A very large percentage of students participated in the sales We distributed many prizes small and large for their participation</p> <p>One down side to this story! There is still over \$1000 outstanding in the form of money and /or chocolate not returned</p>	<p>Thanks to the volunteers who helped out with these activities</p> <p>Will re evaluate for next year</p> <p>A big Thanks you to Christina Jensen and Sheila Jenion who spent countless hours working on this event over several weeks to make it successful</p> <p>PAC members will continue to try and recoup these funds so that the students benefit fully from this fundraiser So if your child has not returned the unsold chocolate or has some \$ that still</p>
---	---	--

		<p>needs to be handed in ...Please do so ASAP</p> <p>We also have quite a bit of unsold chocolate products at the office that cannot be returned so...If you interested in paying for the product in advance and then attempting to sell it (Please see the office staff) If you simply want to buy some for yourself (please contact the office)</p> <p>We will be attempting to sell the remaining product at all remaining fundraisers this year</p>
<p>Upcoming fundraisers</p>	<p>Pizza hot lunch 4 weeks left</p> <p>FUEL Catering hot lunch May 5, 2016</p> <p>Lunch Lady May 13 and 20</p> <p>Fun night May 18, 2016 1700-1900 (tentative time)</p>	<p>Need 1 parent helper to assist Christina to organize the food on the day (May 5, 2016)</p> <p>Need a few parents to help out the grade 5-6 with the concessions</p>

	<p>Sports day May 27, 2016 all day</p> <p>Hot dog day (TBA) in June sometime stay tuned</p>	<p>WE Need many parents to help with the concession throughout the day especially at recess and lunch time If you are interested in helping even for an hour... leave your name at the office or contact Marianne at mplesage@telus.net</p> <p>We will need many volunteers for this lunch as well</p>
--	---	---

Thank you to the parents that came out for this meeting.

We encourage and welcome all parents of students at William F Davidson to come out to a meeting and see what it is all about. Your input is valued.

Next PAC meeting June 16, 1845 PM at William F Davidson

PAC contact: Marianne Lesage mplesage@telus.net